
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA                                        7210-2 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION                                  April 25, 2005 
PURCHASE AND CONTRACT DIVISION 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE FOR MATTRESSES, FELT, COTTON 
 
(Section numbers specified below refer to NC standard specification #7210-2, latest revision.  
Make a separate copy of questionnaire for each line item as applicable.) 

 
 
 
1. Bidder:  __________________________     Bid line item number  _____ 
 
2. Mattress class __________,  size _________ (I, II, III, IV, V, VI) 
 
3. Mattress width ______”, length _____”,  thickness _____”,   
 
4. Number of tufts ______ 
 
5. Cotton felt filling consists of _____% cotton linters and ____% cotton mill by-products. 
 
6. Linters are USDA Grade _____  
 
7. Are linters first-cut, with new cotton, and not previously used?  ______ (yes/no) 
 
8. Ticking weight is ______ oz./sq.yd. 
 
9. Ticking thread count is ___________/in. warp, and ________/in. filling 
 
10. Breaking strength (grab method) is ______ lbs. warp, and ______lbs. filling.   
 
11. If applicable:  anti-bacterial moisture resistant ticking weight is ______ oz./sq.yd., with 

tolerance of minus ____oz. and plus _____oz.   
 
12. Does mattress meet flame resistance, as specified in section III.E, FLAMMABILITY? ______ 

(yes/no) 
 
13. Does anti-bacterial moisture resistant ticking meet bacterial reduction requirements specified 

in section III.B ______ (yes/no)  
 
14. Percentage of felt bats distributed in layers of unbroken, laminated sheets:  ______ % 
 
15. Weight of felt filling material: ____________ lbs per square ft.   
 
16. Do tufting and tieing components fully meet all requirements under section III.C. 3?  

_______ (yes/no)   
 
17. Does stitching fully meet all requirements under section III.C. 5?  _______ (yes/no)   
 
18. On all mattresses 60" or more in length, are two (2) lifting straps furnished, and are these in 

full accordance with section III.C. 6?  ________ (yes/no)  
 
19. Is mattress labeling in full accordance with section III.D?  _______ (yes/no) 



 
20. Is warranty offered in full accordance with section IV, WARRANTY? ______ (yes/no) 
 
21. Does bidder understand and comply with section VI?  _____ (yes/no) 
 

---------- END OF QUESTIONNAIRE ---------- 
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